
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation:  It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Discussion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



  

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  
Thursday, September 26, 2019 

10:30 – 11:30 AM 
SCOE – Boardroom 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order ACTION 
 
2. Approval of Agenda  ACTION                                                                                     
 
3. Consent Calendar Items ACTION 

3.1. Approval of Minutes – August 22, 2019 

3.2. Approval of Nonpublic School (NPS) Placements 

3.3. Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

   
4. Public Comment 

Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit 
a Request to Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of 
the meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes. Public 
Comment will be limited to a combined total 15 minutes.  

 
5. SELPA Activity Reports 

5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report INFORMATION 

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report  INFORMATION 

5.3. CARE Clinic Update INFORMATION 

5.4. NPS Monitoring INFORMATION 

5.5. Local Plan and Procedural Manual Update INFORMATION 

 
6. SELPA Business 

6.1. Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Report INFORMATION 
6.2. Revised SELPA Funding Models INFORMATION 

 
7. Advance Planning 

• Care Clinic Funding Discussion - October 24, 2019  

• Transportation Discussion – November 21, 2019 
 
Adjournment 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:   Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as presented. 
 

Discussion: 
 

• August 22, 2019 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of seven (7) students, as determined 
by expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated budget and finance reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



                                                                                                                                     

 

COS Meeting Minutes 8.22.19 - Amended 9.26.19 - Page 1 of 3 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
AUGUST 22, 2019 

MEETING MINUTES 
  
1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m. 
 
Members:     SELPA/SCOE Staff: SELPA Task Force: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Andrew Ownby  Trudy Barrington, TUSD          Sheila McCabe, FSUSD 
Charles Young, BUSD   Russ Barrington  Sasha Begell, VUSD          Carolyn Patton, BUSD 
Brian Dolan, DUSD   Melissa Guevara Deanna Brownlee, TUSD         Tim Rahill, BUSD 
Kris Corey, FSUSD      Siobhan Dill, SCOE           Jennifer Stahlheber, VUSD 
Pam Conklin, TUSD       Michelle Henson, FSUSD 
Jane Shamieh, VUSD      Andrea Lemos, SCOE 
       
2.  Approval of Agenda  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Superintendent Lisette Estrella-
Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
3. SELPA Task Force Study Session – Andrew Ownby presented a review of funding options and the decisions made by 
the SELPA Task Force. The COS reviewed and discussed current funding practices affirmed and items where consensus 
agreements for change were recommended by the Task Force as listed below: 

• Current Funding Practices Affirmed 
o AB 602 and IDEA funds are distributed based on ADA after “off the top” costs have been funded 
o COS annually approves the funding level for “off the top” of pooled resources 

▪ Legal pool – currently funded at $200,000 annually 
▪ Catastrophic Cost Pool – maintain a $250,000 fund 
▪ Low Incidence (LI) – maintain current model  

• Funds used to offset Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) program interpreting costs and for 
reimbursement for LI equipment/services at the local educational agency (LEA) level 

▪  Legal Education Pool – current funding $36,000 
o Regional DHH programs funded “off the top” 
o Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS) funds 

▪ Residential Placement Pool – currently funded at $300,000 annually – out of mental health revenue 
▪ Counseling services for students at juvenile detention facility continue – currently funded at $30,000 

annually 
o Nonpublic school (NPS) expenses billed to each district based upon actuals 

▪ SELPA manages all invoices, attendance accounting, bill reconciliation, and invoices member LEAs 
for their NPS costs two times per year 

o Maintain the current fee-for-service schedule 
▪ Ensure all programs are addressed (e.g. Functional Academies is not on the list, but it is a regional 

program 
▪ DELTA, as a specialized program alternative to NPS placement, is billed based upon each pupil’s days 

of enrollment and actual expenses 

• Consensus Agreements for Change 
o Federal preschool funding allocated based upon prior-year annual K-12 ADA 
o End the historical allocations from IDEA revenue called fee-for-service deductible, occupational therapy (OT) 

and behavior and distribute revenue based upon ADA after “off the top” funding decisions 
o Day Treatment—discontinue funding the day treatment pool and distribute additional revenue 



                                                                                                                                     

 

COS Meeting Minutes 8.22.19 - Amended 9.26.19 - Page 2 of 3 

 

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the consensus agreements to the proposed changes of funding 
practices as recommended by the SELPA Task Force, clarifying the Deaf Hard-of-Hearing (DHH) program’s interpreting 
and captioning services are to be provided across all grade levels within the SELPA; implementing this change 
immediately in the 2019-20 school year. Superintendent Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
School Services of California Vice President Suzanne Speck resumed the presentation, addressing funding options where 
consensus could not be reached. Areas of discussion presented were: 
 

• Moderate/severe special day classes (SDC) – operated by Solano County Office of Education (SCOE) 
o Option 1: Status quo – severe SDCs operated by SCOE will be funded “off the top” 
o Option 2: SCOE-operated severe SDCs will be funded on a fee-for service basis 

Superintendent Pam Conklin made the motion to maintain status quo with option 1: Severe SDCs operated by SCOE will 
be funded “off the top.” Superintendent Kris Corey seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  
*The SELPA Finance Committee will be directed by the COS to develop a potential model, based on percentage of use. 

 

• Related services – moderate/severe programs operated by SCOE 
o Option 1: Districts will provide all related services to students served in regional SDCs operated by SCOE 
o Option 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being served in the regional SDCs they operate 

The COS discussed and clarified what providing “all related services” indicated. It was determined that “all meant all,” with 
the exception of transportation, which is covered under the Transportation Policy.  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve option 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being 
served in the regional SDCs they operate; implementation will take place in the 2020-21 school year. Superintendent 
Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 

• Transportation provided by SCOE 
o Option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage beginning from bus yard to home to school 
o Option 2: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage from home to school 

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage beginning 
from bus yard-to home-to school; implementing this change immediately in the 2019-20 school year. The motion passed 
with Superintendents Dolan, Conklin, Estrella-Henderson and Shamieh voting in favor, and Superintendent Young voting 
against. 
*It was noted that should this action cause unintentional financial consequences for SCOE, this item will be revisited for 
discussion at a future meeting.  

 
4. Consent Calendar Items  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as submitted. Superintendent Pam 
Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
5. Community Input – There was no community input. 
 
6. SELPA Activity Reports  
6.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented a PowerPoint, providing a summary of the SELPA’s 
recent developments; highlighting community outreach, professional development, current legislation affecting special 
education, state monitoring and compliance support the SELPA provides to its member districts.  
6.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  
6.3. CARE Clinic Update – Melissa Guevara presented comprehensive data through the eleventh cohort. Currently, the 
CARE Clinic is operating its twelfth cohort with the graduation scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2019. The COS 
discussed remaining funding for the CARE Clinic and what the next steps would be when funds were depleted. The COS 



                                                                                                                                     

 

COS Meeting Minutes 8.22.19 - Amended 9.26.19 - Page 3 of 3 

 

requested further discussion at the October meeting to review a longitudinal study of funds allocated per year of 
operation.    
6.4. Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 
6.5. Local Plan and Procedures Manual Update – Andrew Ownby reported that the California Department of Education 
(CDE) has not released the final template for the local plan.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:52 a.m.  
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby.  



         COS 09/26/19 
   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
September 26, 2019 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 9-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student was placed at ABC by Mount 
Diablo USD. Recently moved to Vacaville 
Current Placement – A Better Chance NPS 

 NPS of Placement: A Better Chance NPS 
 Cost to SELPA: $76,398.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 15-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s developmental level, cognitive 
abilities and behavioral issues would have a significant impact upon 
his ability to successfully participate and learn in a general 
education setting 
Current Placement – Spectrum NPS 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Marconi NPS 
 Cost to SELPA: $59,780.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 7-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Interim placement. Student placed at 
Spectrum Solano with last district  
Current Placement – Plumfield NPS 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano NPS 
 Cost to SELPA: $54,462.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 16-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  BUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Non-attendance, parent request, school 
avoidance and refusal 
Current Placement – Benicia High 

 NPS of Placement: Anova NPS 



         COS 09/26/19 
   Item #3.2 
 Cost to SELPA: $55,020.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 17-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement – 20-day notice issued at previous NPS 
Current Placement – Sierra Marconi 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest Sac 
 Cost to SELPA: $34,838.28 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 9-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement – Interim placement. Team feels that 
since student recently moved to Vacaville and has anxiety regarding 
the long bus ride from Vacaville to Point Quest that a placement at 
Sierra Day Treatment would best meet his needs.  
Current Placement – Point Quest 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $57,845.90 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 14-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement –Student is unable to handle the 
comprehensive setting at this time. The larger setting and the 
structure were leading to emotional meltdowns and interfering 
with his ability to process instruction and participate actively in the 
educational setting. Student was entering DHS from a home school 
charter placement and has not attended a school with groups of 
other peers for 2 years. 
Current Placement – Dixon High 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest 
 Cost to SELPA: $34, 838.28 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
 



SELPA Financial Statement 

August 2019 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3



COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

493,300.00 .00 493,300.00 493,300.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

40,163.58 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SP ED-DISC 40,163.58-

40,163.58-40,163.58 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 15,822.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 43.00 

43.00 15,822.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

13,764,771.00 13,764,771.00 1,431,545.42 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 12,333,225.58 

13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00- 688,238.61-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 13,076,532.39-

743,306.81-743,306.81 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 6,235.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 118,465.00 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

18,465.00 6,235.00 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:44PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,558,447.00 

4,558,447.00 .00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

758,683.00 758,683.00 37,934.15 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 720,748.85 

720,748.85 37,934.15 758,683.00 758,683.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 899.05 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 117,081.95 

117,081.95 899.05 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 190,000.00 

190,000.00 10,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

530,909.00- 530,909.00-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 530,909.00-

30,000.00- 30,000.00-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 30,000.00-

560,909.00-.00 560,909.00-560,909.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,457.00 23,457.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,457.00 

23,457.00- 23,457.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 23,457.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

30,000.00 62,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 62,000.00 

450.00 450.00 259.70 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 190.30 

62,190.30 259.70 62,450.00 30,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

5,444,123.71 854,620.29 6,298,744.00 6,266,744.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:44PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2608


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 404,356.94 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,149,514.06 

5,149,514.06 404,356.94 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 726,414.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 2,684,099.00 

2,684,099.00 726,414.00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

16,331,758.06 1,130,770.94 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

21,775,881.77 1,985,391.23 23,761,273.00 23,729,273.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:44PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779325&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 303,984.28 106,103.53 8,233,000.19 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 230,909.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 52,500.00 18,000.00 34,500.00 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 202,178.47 5,351,692.53 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 1,647.56 113,852.44 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,267,566.59 273,433.41 17,447.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 916,842.00 916,842.00 711,297.82 153,763.40 51,780.78 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 15,908.97 477.25 33,488.78 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 4,009,604.00 4,009,604.00 7,500.00 4,002,104.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 42,026.00 74,026.00 58,147.76 3,253.49 12,624.75 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

18,653,463.47 25,145,206.00 25,177,206.00 5,755,905.42 767,837.11 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:45PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,936.00 147,490.00 29,498.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 13,948.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 2,400.00 480.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,242.00 64,368.50 12,873.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .20-

Total for Object 2000 14,091.80 42,851.70 214,258.50 271,202.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 54,024.00 41,780.60 8,356.12 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 3,887.28 

14,756.00 15,076.00 12,567.50 2,507.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA .58 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 2,939.24 586.54 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 192.22 

20,100.00 20,619.00 17,182.50 3,436.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 3,052.80 610.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 848.80 169.76 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 74.60 14.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 122.00 101.34 20.22 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,612.00 6,082.00 1,216.40 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 313.60 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 4,285.20 857.04 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 115.76 

62.00 61.20 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 4,946.24 17,775.98 88,975.78 111,698.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 90.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 660.00 

Total for Object 4000 660.00 90.00 750.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 1,750.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 571.85 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,273.15 

36,000.00 36,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 40,023.15 45,385.85 .00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 83,212.19 106,103.53 303,984.28 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 230,909.00 .00 300,000.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,000.00 .00 18,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 34,500.00 .00 18,000.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 1,647.56 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 58,352.44 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 108,352.44 1,647.56 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 113,852.44 1,647.56 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,267,566.59 273,433.41 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 17,447.00 273,433.41 4,267,566.59 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,303.00 527,752.60 105,550.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .12-

7,056.00 7,200.00 6,000.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .12-106,750.52 533,752.60 640,503.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,295.00 90,245.70 18,049.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .16 

77.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI

8,985.00 9,276.00 7,730.20 1,546.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24-

35,700.00 27,657.00 23,047.50 4,609.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL

6,422.00 6,106.00 5,088.00 1,017.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 1,465.50 293.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 62.10 12.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 266.50 53.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20 

17,452.00 18,181.00 15,151.10 3,030.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .32-

12,224.00 12,810.00 10,675.10 2,135.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .12-

102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 .96 30,746.34 153,833.70 184,581.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 200.00 134.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 65.68 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,074.74 174.26 .00 1,249.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 16,647.00 11,112.08 2,547.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 2,987.00 

7,500.00 1,500.00 322.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 1,177.97 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,326.42 1,673.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 357.33 28.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 893.18 176.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,931.54 384.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 1,453.47 166.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

100.00 100.00 61.16 10.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 460.50 92.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 115.84 22.81 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 511.35 

Total for Object 5000 7,046.20 16,092.28 23,711.52 46,850.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 51,780.78 153,763.40 711,297.82 916,842.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,778.97 252.19 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 968.84 

3,000.00 3,000.00 30.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,969.42 

Total for Object 4000 6,743.78 477.25 3,778.97 11,000.00 11,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

26,500.00 26,500.00 12,130.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 14,370.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 24,370.00 .00 12,130.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 33,488.78 477.25 15,908.97 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 579,141.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 590,641.00 7,500.00 .00 598,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 591,591.00 7,500.00 .00 599,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,497.76 253.49 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 3,173.75 253.49 4,497.76 7,925.00 7,925.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 54,000.00 53,650.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 350.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 7,450.00 3,000.00 53,650.00 64,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 12,624.75 3,253.49 58,147.76 74,026.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 9,000.00 81,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,393,112.94 565,658.64 5,755,905.42 7,714,677.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 558,542.00 19,900.09 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 538,641.91 

373,445.00 373,445.00 13,542.41 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,902.59 

2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 91,094.36 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,419,265.64 

641,519.00 641,519.00 23,573.95 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 617,945.05 

1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 54,067.66 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,415,937.34 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,351,692.53 202,178.47 .00 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 

229,324.00 229,324.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 

393,943.00 393,943.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 

902,699.00 902,699.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,260,350.53 202,178.47 .00 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 18,653,463.47 767,837.11 5,755,905.42 25,177,206.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:46PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779332&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 55,985.58 541,572.42 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 20,520,006.00 20,520,006.00 1,890,970.56 18,629,035.44 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 726,414.00 2,684,099.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 507,452.00- 507,452.00- 507,452.00-ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 124,950.00 156,950.00 259.70 156,690.30 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 TUITION

8990 726,085.00- 726,085.00- 726,085.00-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00- 688,238.61- 13,076,532.39-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

21,775,881.77 23,729,273.00 23,761,273.00 1,985,391.23 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019 12:48PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,936.00 147,490.00 29,498.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 13,948.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 2,400.00 480.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,242.00 64,368.50 12,873.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .20-

Total for Object 2000 14,091.80 42,851.70 214,258.50 271,202.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 54,024.00 41,780.60 8,356.12 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 3,887.28 

14,756.00 15,076.00 12,567.50 2,507.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA .58 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 2,939.24 586.54 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 192.22 

20,100.00 20,619.00 17,182.50 3,436.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 3,052.80 610.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 848.80 169.76 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 74.60 14.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 122.00 101.34 20.22 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,612.00 6,082.00 1,216.40 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 313.60 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 4,285.20 857.04 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 115.76 

62.00 61.20 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 4,946.24 17,775.98 88,975.78 111,698.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 90.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 660.00 

Total for Object 4000 660.00 90.00 750.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 1,750.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 571.85 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,273.15 

36,000.00 36,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 40,023.15 45,385.85 .00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 83,212.19 106,103.53 303,984.28 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 230,909.00 .00 300,000.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,000.00 .00 18,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 34,500.00 .00 18,000.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 1,647.56 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 58,352.44 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 108,352.44 1,647.56 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 113,852.44 1,647.56 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,267,566.59 273,433.41 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 17,447.00 273,433.41 4,267,566.59 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,303.00 527,752.60 105,550.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .12-

7,056.00 7,200.00 6,000.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .12-106,750.52 533,752.60 640,503.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,295.00 90,245.70 18,049.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .16 

77.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI

8,985.00 9,276.00 7,730.20 1,546.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24-

35,700.00 27,657.00 23,047.50 4,609.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL

6,422.00 6,106.00 5,088.00 1,017.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 1,465.50 293.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 62.10 12.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 266.50 53.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20 

17,452.00 18,181.00 15,151.10 3,030.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .32-

12,224.00 12,810.00 10,675.10 2,135.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .12-

102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 .96 30,746.34 153,833.70 184,581.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 200.00 134.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 65.68 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,074.74 174.26 .00 1,249.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 16,647.00 11,112.08 2,547.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 2,987.00 

7,500.00 1,500.00 322.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 1,177.97 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,326.42 1,673.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 357.33 28.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 893.18 176.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,931.54 384.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 1,453.47 166.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

100.00 100.00 61.16 10.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 460.50 92.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 115.84 22.81 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 511.35 

Total for Object 5000 7,046.20 16,092.28 23,711.52 46,850.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 51,780.78 153,763.40 711,297.82 916,842.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,778.97 252.19 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 968.84 

3,000.00 3,000.00 30.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,969.42 

Total for Object 4000 6,743.78 477.25 3,778.97 11,000.00 11,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

26,500.00 26,500.00 12,130.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 14,370.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 24,370.00 .00 12,130.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 33,488.78 477.25 15,908.97 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 579,141.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 590,641.00 7,500.00 .00 598,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 591,591.00 7,500.00 .00 599,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,497.76 253.49 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 3,173.75 253.49 4,497.76 7,925.00 7,925.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 54,000.00 53,650.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 350.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 7,450.00 3,000.00 53,650.00 64,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 12,624.75 3,253.49 58,147.76 74,026.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 9,000.00 81,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,393,112.94 565,658.64 5,755,905.42 7,714,677.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 558,542.00 19,900.09 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 538,641.91 

373,445.00 373,445.00 13,542.41 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,902.59 

2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 91,094.36 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,419,265.64 

641,519.00 641,519.00 23,573.95 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 617,945.05 

1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 54,067.66 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,415,937.34 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,351,692.53 202,178.47 .00 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 

229,324.00 229,324.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 

393,943.00 393,943.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 

902,699.00 902,699.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,260,350.53 202,178.47 .00 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 18,653,463.47 767,837.11 5,755,905.42 25,177,206.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 640,985.00 640,503.00 533,752.60 106,750.52 .12-CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 252,754.00 271,202.00 214,258.50 42,851.70 14,091.80 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 297,519.00 296,279.00 242,809.48 48,522.32 4,947.20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 140,800.00 136,574.00 9,026.73 2,642.56 124,904.71 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 6,264,230.00 6,283,730.00 4,756,058.11 364,891.54 1,162,780.35 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

7000 17,548,918.00 17,548,918.00 202,178.47 17,346,739.53 OTHER OUTGO

18,653,463.47 25,145,206.00 25,177,206.00 5,755,905.42 767,837.11 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:16PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,936.00 147,490.00 29,498.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 13,948.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 2,400.00 480.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,242.00 64,368.50 12,873.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .20-

Total for Object 2000 14,091.80 42,851.70 214,258.50 271,202.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 54,024.00 41,780.60 8,356.12 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 3,887.28 

14,756.00 15,076.00 12,567.50 2,507.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA .58 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 2,939.24 586.54 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 192.22 

20,100.00 20,619.00 17,182.50 3,436.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 3,052.80 610.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 848.80 169.76 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 74.60 14.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 122.00 101.34 20.22 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,612.00 6,082.00 1,216.40 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 313.60 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 4,285.20 857.04 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 115.76 

62.00 61.20 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 4,946.24 17,775.98 88,975.78 111,698.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 90.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 660.00 

Total for Object 4000 660.00 90.00 750.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 1,750.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 571.85 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,273.15 

36,000.00 36,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 40,023.15 45,385.85 .00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 83,212.19 106,103.53 303,984.28 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 230,909.00 .00 300,000.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,000.00 .00 18,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 34,500.00 .00 18,000.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 1,647.56 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 58,352.44 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 108,352.44 1,647.56 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 113,852.44 1,647.56 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,267,566.59 273,433.41 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 17,447.00 273,433.41 4,267,566.59 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,303.00 527,752.60 105,550.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .12-

7,056.00 7,200.00 6,000.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .12-106,750.52 533,752.60 640,503.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,295.00 90,245.70 18,049.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .16 

77.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI

8,985.00 9,276.00 7,730.20 1,546.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24-

35,700.00 27,657.00 23,047.50 4,609.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL

6,422.00 6,106.00 5,088.00 1,017.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 1,465.50 293.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 62.10 12.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 266.50 53.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20 

17,452.00 18,181.00 15,151.10 3,030.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .32-

12,224.00 12,810.00 10,675.10 2,135.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .12-

102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 .96 30,746.34 153,833.70 184,581.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 200.00 134.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 65.68 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,074.74 174.26 .00 1,249.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 16,647.00 11,112.08 2,547.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 2,987.00 

7,500.00 1,500.00 322.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 1,177.97 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,326.42 1,673.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 357.33 28.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 893.18 176.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,931.54 384.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 1,453.47 166.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

100.00 100.00 61.16 10.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 460.50 92.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 115.84 22.81 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 511.35 

Total for Object 5000 7,046.20 16,092.28 23,711.52 46,850.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 51,780.78 153,763.40 711,297.82 916,842.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,778.97 252.19 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 968.84 

3,000.00 3,000.00 30.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,969.42 

Total for Object 4000 6,743.78 477.25 3,778.97 11,000.00 11,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

26,500.00 26,500.00 12,130.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 14,370.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 24,370.00 .00 12,130.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 33,488.78 477.25 15,908.97 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 579,141.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 590,641.00 7,500.00 .00 598,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 591,591.00 7,500.00 .00 599,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,497.76 253.49 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 3,173.75 253.49 4,497.76 7,925.00 7,925.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 54,000.00 53,650.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 350.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 7,450.00 3,000.00 53,650.00 64,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 12,624.75 3,253.49 58,147.76 74,026.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 9,000.00 81,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,393,112.94 565,658.64 5,755,905.42 7,714,677.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 558,542.00 19,900.09 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 538,641.91 

373,445.00 373,445.00 13,542.41 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,902.59 

2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 91,094.36 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,419,265.64 

641,519.00 641,519.00 23,573.95 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 617,945.05 

1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 54,067.66 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,415,937.34 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,351,692.53 202,178.47 .00 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August (02)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 

229,324.00 229,324.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 

393,943.00 393,943.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 

902,699.00 902,699.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,260,350.53 202,178.47 .00 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 18,653,463.47 767,837.11 5,755,905.42 25,177,206.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Sep 

20 2019  1:15PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 9/26/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1779416&p2=50&p3=12904


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
 
  

Discussion:  
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s prior month’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and 
due process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. 
Current dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 8 ongoing – TUSD (2); VUSD (6) 

• 1 closed – TUSD  
Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 3 ongoing – BUSD (1); VUSD (2) 

• 1 closed – BUSD 
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 0 ongoing 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
○ 13 Active              ○ 4 Monitor 
  4 – BUSD              1 – BUSD 
  3 – DUSD              0 – DUSD 
  2 – FSUSD            1 – FSUSD 
  1 – TUSD              1 – TUSD 
  2 – VUSD              1 – VUSD 
  1 – SCOE               0 – SCOE 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.3 – CARE Clinic Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Melissa Guevara 
Presented By:   Melissa Guevara  
  
 
 

Discussion:  
 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with an update 
on the CARE Clinic’s recent developments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.4 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
  
 
 

Discussion:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the 
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by the 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached NPS monitoring 
report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



2019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) Sept. 2019

1

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully Staffed?

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments:

ABC Richmond 8/25/19 Yes 2 2 Yes Yes Both students were absent. 
Reviewed service logs. One 
student is owed a week of comp 
time due to therapist out sick for 
a week. Working with NPS to 
make sure credentialed teachers 
are only covering one classroom. 
No openings right now.

ANOVA 
Concord

8/13/2019 No-Part of an 
IEP meeting

3 3 Yes Yes Students started 8/14. Reviewed 
student scheduled and first week 
schedule with staff. CDE review 
scheduled for 9/10-9/12

CCHAT Rancho 
Cordova

n/a No Solano SELPA students currently 
attending

Cypress 
Petaluma

8/30/19 Yes 2 0 Yes Yes Observed two classrooms. Discussed 
concerns regarding behavior of one 
student with administration IEP has 
been scheduled. Notified district of 
the sites concerns. One district 
student showing continued progress 
and is participating in more 
community activities. Students in this 
program participate in weekly 
vocational activities like inventory 
management at Goodwill, cooking, 
and gardening. 

Land Park 
Academy 
Sacramento

9/5/2019 Yes 3 0 Yes Yes Site has preschool and upper (high 
school) openings. Full in elementary 
and middle classes. Students 
participating in activities in the 
classroom. Teacher positions fully 
staffed. All credentials valid.

Point Quest 
Sacramento

8/16/2019 No 13 1 Yes yes Conducted visit as part of a parent 
tour to the program. Visited the adult 
transition and high school functional 
academic classroom. This classroom 
serves students from 9th grade 
through age 22. The adult transition 
students travel to the local 
Community College for transition 
services during much of the school 
day. There is a new teacher in this 
classroom attending the teachers 
College of San Joaquin Office of 
Education. There is also a new 
director at this year. The van to 
Solano County is full at this time and 
districts must provide transportation. 
The site is exploring the purchase of a 
new vehicle to transports additional 
students.

COS 9/26/19 
Item #5.4

Page 1 of 3



2019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) Sept. 2019

2

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully Staffed?

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments:

Sierra School at 
Lower

8/28/2019 Yes 3 0 Yes yes Toured new school location currently 
serving students K – 8. Building still 
being renovated serve students 
through age 22.  Other Sierra school 
sites in Sacramento plan to move to 
this location in 2020.  Construction on 
an outdoor play area is still being 
planned, but indoor multipurpose 
room is currently being utilized for 
physical education. CDE Review 10/23 
– 10/25. SELPA will notify districts of 
pertinent findings. Observed 3 
classrooms. Students were on tack 
and academic instruction was taking 
place in each room. 

Sierra Eastern 
Ext. - St Marks

9/5/2019 Yes 5 1 Yes Yes Site is fully, but Sierra Ext. Marconi 
has more space. Students engaged in 
activities in the classroom. Room 5 
teacher of record credentialed, 
working on waiver for teacher to take 
over class. Follow-up with site director 
for list of credentials for the other 
teachers.  

Sierra Ext. - 
Marconi

8/16/2019 No 0 0 Yes n/a Conducted visit as part of a parent 
tour to the program. Visited the 
functional academic life skills 
program. This classroom had 3 staff 
for 11 students. There are also 2 staff 
floating on campus to assist with all 
classroom needs. we also visited the 
adult transition program classroom. 
There were visual schedules present 
each student had its own personal 
space. The classroom was clean and 
organized with attention and care.

Sierra Elmira 8/22/2019 Yes 32 2 Yes Yes Visited on 3rd day of school all 
students in classroom 6 we on green 
and blue levels. There are 7 students 
to 3 adults in the classroom. Students 
were transitioning from a break to 
direct instruction on world readiness. 
Observed a 20-minute activity. 
Students were engaged in the lesson 
and most were able to say seated 
during the entire activity period 
students who needed to take a break 
we're able to do so if requested. One 
of the adults in the classroom would 
accompany them outside for their 
break time. A timer was used to note 
when the student needed to return to 
class. The classroom was clean with 
fresh paint decorations and posters. 
Four computers were added to the 
classroom for the students to use 
during academic rotations.

COS 9/26/19 
Item #5.4

Page 2 of 3



2019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) Sept. 2019

3

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully Staffed?

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments:

Spectrum 
Solano

9/5/2019 Yes 40 4 No APE Emailed Students observed playing on the 
outside play structure and monitored 
for safety concerns. Expressed 
concerns with staff holding/escorting 
students by the wrist. Vacaville 
transportation route full. New student 
transitioning well. Service logs from 
ESY and beginning of the school year 
to be emailed to SELPA, along with a 
staff roster.

Spectrum - 
Delta

9/9/2019 Yes 4 1 Yes Emailed Upon my arrival, a student was in 
crisis and campus was on lock down. 
Witnessed staff evading and trying to 
de-escalate student. Due to lock 
down, I was unable to visit individual 
classrooms. They are currently taking 
students but do not provide 
transportation. 

Spectrum - 
Concord

9/6/2019 Yes 1 0 Yes Yes Student was on a field trip. Reviewed 
process for make-up services when 
staff is absent versus student absent. 
They are currently taking students but 
do not provide transportation. Also 
got previous service logs from ESY

STAR Academy 8/30/19 Yes 1 0 Yes Yes Students were on task and working on 
a grade level writing assignment. This 
class had 15 students with 3 adults. 
Students were drafting a written piece 
using the writing process which the 
teacher was reviewing using a 
projected visual. Students had 1:1 
access to laptop (PC). No Concerns at 
this facility.

Wellspring 9/6/2019 Yes 1 1 Yes Yes Student was at a dentist appointment 
at time of visit. Staff reported student 
is doing well. Service logs showed 
staff doing make-up services before 
an anticipated staff absence. 
Reviewed requirements for 
maintaining a physical student file on 
site with director. Site is not certified 
to serve students K-12.

COS 9/26/19 
Item #5.4

Page 3 of 3



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.5 – Local Plan and Procedural Manual Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
      Possible Action    Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
  
 
 

Discussion: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide a brief update regarding 
California Department of Education changes to local 
plan development and the current status of the 
Solano County Local Plan and Procedural Manual.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1. Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Kerry Pilley-Purcell, CAC Chairperson 

  
 
 

Discussion:  
 

• Kerry Pilley-Purcell, CAC Chairperson, is scheduled to 
present the annual CAC report to the COS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached report. 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



  

Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

 
Community Advisory Committee Annual Report to Council of Superintendents 

Activities of 2018-19 School Year 
Solano County Special Education Local Plan Area 

 
The Community Advisory Committee of Solano County SELPA had a busy and productive session during the 
2018-2019 school year.  The committee meets on the third Thursday of the month at the Solano County Office 
of Education facility.  Members include parent representatives nominated by each school district, district 
administrators and representatives from community-based agencies. These meetings are scheduled from noon 
to 2:00 p.m., and follow a calendar of varied discussion topics and activities.  Standing agenda items are updates 
from districts and member agencies, and updates from the SELPA Assistant Superintendent.  Officers for 2018-
2019 were Kerry Pilley Purcell and Cathy Daily as Co-Chairs. 
  
The primary mission of the CAC is to advise the Solano SELPA and its member LEAs on issues and concerns that 
are particularly significant to the parents of students with special needs.  Highlights of this year’s activities 
include the following: 
 

• Our 13th Annual Special Education Awards Recognition Ceremony was held on May 6, 2019. The awards 
are presented for outstanding service to students with special needs. The ceremony honored 39 
nominees and recognized award winners from each school district within the Solano County Special 
Education Local Plan Area, a community member, and 5 students. The event was very well attended, 
including community leaders and local field representatives from Assemblymember Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, 
Assemblymember Timothy Grayson, Assemblymember Jim Frazier, Senator Bill Dodd, and Congressman 
Mike Thompson. 
 

• SELPA staff, CAC members and 2 students joined Solano County SELPA on a trip to Sacramento for 
Legislative Information Sharing Day.  The group met with the staff of several legislators to discuss 
concerns and suggestions on upcoming legislation impacting special education.   
 

• Carol Gonsalves presented on how to be your child’s best advocate, and the group is working on how to 
best encourage parents to attend presentations in the new year. 
 
 

The CAC looks ahead to 2019-2020 and to serving the community with a renewed approach to offering parent 
education in collaboration with individual districts.  District directors are committed to recruiting new parents 
who can serve in this advisory capacity as some members are no longer able to attend meetings.  
 
Respectfully Submitted  
 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education 

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.1



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.2. Revised SELPA Funding Models 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Russ Barrington 
Presented By:   Russ Barrington 

  
 
 

Discussion:  
 

• Based on the direction of the COS at the August 22, 
2019 meeting, the SELPA has prepared revised 
funding models for the COS’ review. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached reports. 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



Revenue:
2019/2020 Approved 

Budget 
 2019/2020 Approved 

Change 
  Part B, Local Assistance Grant - Amount based on 18/19 Grant award 9,167,750$  9,167,750$  
  Total Part B, Local Assistance Grant 9,167,750$  9,167,750$  

Deductions before District Allocation:

(502,630) (502,630)

     SCOE Juvenile Hall (ESY) (22,032) (22,032)

(409,232) (409,232)

     Contracted Legal Education - Regional Program (37,800) (37,800)

    SEIS Annual Maintenance Contract - Regional Program (45,217) (45,217)

    California Children's Services (CCS) required MTU equipment purchases (1,050) (1,050)

(1,517,373) 0

(1,601,640) 0

(528,789) 0

Net Revenue for Direct District Allocation: 4,501,987$  8,149,789$  

DISTRICT
18/19 Annual 

ADA

% of 
Total 
ADA

Direct 
Allocation

FFS 
Deductible 
Ongoing 
Funding * OT **

Behavior 
***

Total District 
Allocation          

(Direct Allocation + 
FFS Deductible 
Funding+ OT + 

Behavior)

District Allocation 
after Approved Off 

the top

 2019/2020 BASE 
RATE AB602 

increase allocation 

BUSD 4,454.46 9.84% 443,123 19,018 154,317 162,887 779,345 802,170 22,825 

DUSD 3,031.35 6.70% 301,554 32,335 120,783 127,490 582,162 545,893 (36,269) 

FSUSD 20,390.67 45.06% 2,028,434 348,071 687,218 725,383 3,789,106 3,672,002 (117,104) 

TUSD 5,276.82 11.66% 524,930 36,144 162,207 171,215 894,496 950,263 55,767 

VUSD 12,102.57 26.74% 1,203,946 93,221 392,848 414,665 2,104,680 2,179,461 74,781 

TOTAL: 45,255.87 100% $4,501,987 $528,789 $1,517,373 $1,601,640 8,149,789 8,149,789 

Change in 2019-2020 IDEA Allocation Model
As approved by COS on 8/22/19

     SCOE Direct Allocation

     SELPA Services 

     District OT Allocation**

     District Behavior Allocation***

     Fee-For-Service Deductible

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.2



REVENUE 2019/2020
Source

IDEA - Federal Preschool Grant 18/19 Grant Award 348,357$                   
Total Revenue: 348,357$                  

Net Revenue for Distribution: 348,357$                  

DISTRICT 18/19 Annual ADA % OF TOTAL ADA PER ADA ALLOCATION
18/19 December PS 

Pupil Count * Approved Budget Approved Change Amount Change
BUSD 4,454.46 9.843% $7.697499 26 17,485$                        34,288$                     16,803.10$          
DUSD 3,031.35 6.698% $7.697499 56 37,660$                        23,334$                     (14,326.40)$         

FSUSD 20,390.67 45.056% $7.697499 257 172,833$                      156,957$                   (15,876.34)$         
TUSD 5,276.82 11.660% $7.697499 43 28,918$                        40,618$                     11,700.65$          
VUSD 12,102.57 26.743% $7.697499 136 91,461$                        93,160$                     1,698.99$            

TOTAL: 45,255.87 100.00% 518 348,357$                      348,357$                   

2019 - 2020 Federal Preschool Funding Change
Based on approval from COS - 8/22/19

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.2



REVENUE 2019/2020
Source

Projected Increase in State Apportionment: 19-20 Advanced Apportionment 933,487$  

Total Revenue: 933,487$  

Net Revenue for Distribution: 933,487$  

DISTRICT 18/19 Annual ADA % OF TOTAL ADA PER ADA ALLOCATION DISTRICT ALLOCATION

BUSD 4,454.46 9.843% $20.626871 91,882$  

DUSD 3,031.35 6.698% $20.626871 62,527$  

FSUSD 20,390.67 45.056% $20.626871 420,596$  

TUSD 5,276.82 11.660% $20.626871 108,844$  

VUSD 12,102.57 26.743% $20.626871 249,638$  

TOTAL: 45,255.87 100.00% 933,487$  

2019-2020 AB602 Allocations - Increase in SPED Funding
Estimate based on State SELPA Directors Calculations

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.2



Revenue 2019/2020 Approved 2019/2020 Change

AB114  (RS 6512) 18/19 Award 2,879,604 2,879,604 

IDEA MH  (RS 3327) 18/19 Award 530,909 530,909 

AD114 (RS6512 - Fund Balance) Fund Balance held for Day Treatment 500,000 

Total Revenue: 3,410,513$  3,910,513$  

Deductions Before District Allocation:

Residential Placements (2 placements) - - 

Day Treatment (Sierra) - - 

SCOE - JDF MH - - 

Net Revenue for Distribution: 3,410,513$  3,910,513$  

DISTRICT 18/19 Annual ADA % OF TOTAL ADA DISTRICT ALLOCATION DISTRICT ALLOCATION Change:

BUSD 4,454.46 9.84% 335,691 384,905 49,214 

DUSD 3,031.35 6.70% 228,445 261,936 33,491 

FSUSD 20,390.67 45.06% 1,536,655 1,761,937 225,282 

TUSD 5,276.82 11.66% 397,665 455,965 58,300 

VUSD 12,102.57 26.74% 912,058 1,045,771 133,713 

TOTAL: 45,255.87 100.00% 3,410,513$  3,910,513$  

2019/2020 Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS) 
Allocation - Approved Change in Allocation

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.2



BUSD TUSD
Revenues: Revenues:
AB602 - Direct Allocation (6500) 91,882$                     AB602 - Direct Allocation (6500) 108,844$                   
IDEA - Direct Allocation (3310) 22,825$                     IDEA - Direct Allocation (3310) 55,767$                     
Fed Preschool (3315) 16,803$                     Fed Preschool (3315) 11,701$                     
AB 114 - Direct Allocation (6512) 49,214$                     AB 114 - Direct Allocation (6512) 58,300$                     

Note: Note:
18-19 Total Sierra Day Treatment Cost 42,892$                     18-19 Total Sierra Day Treatment Cost 21,189$                     

DUSD VUSD
Revenues: Revenues:
AB602 - Direct Allocation (6500) 62,527$                     AB602 - Direct Allocation (6500) 249,638$                   
IDEA - Direct Allocation (3310) (36,269)$                    IDEA - Direct Allocation (3310) 74,781$                     
Fed Preschool (3315) (14,326)$                    Fed Preschool (3315) 1,699$                       
AB 114 - Direct Allocation (6512) 33,491$                     AB 114 - Direct Allocation (6512) 133,713$                   

Note: Note:
18-19 Total Sierra Day Treatment Cost 30,949$                     18-19 Total Sierra Day Treatment Cost 67,292$                     

FSUSD SCOE
Revenues:
AB602 - Direct Allocation (6500) 420,596$                   
IDEA - Direct Allocation (3310) (117,104)$                  
Fed Preschool (3315) (15,876)$                    
AB 114 - Direct Allocation (6512) 225,282$                   

Note:
18-19 Total Sierra Day Treatment Cost 122,127$                   

SUMMARY of Changes for 2019-2020:

9/11/2019

COS 9/26/19 
Item #6.2


	3.3 Aug Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


